

License #	License	State Agency	Phone #	Website
21781	Alabama Consumer Credit License	State Banking Department	334-242-3452	http://www.banking.alabama.gov/
60DBO32973	California – DBO Finance Lenders Law License	Dept. of Business Oversight	866-ASK-CORP	http://www.dbo.ca.gov/
	Colorado Mortgage Company Registration	Dept. of Regulatory Agencies	303-894-2166	http://www.dora.state.co.us/real-estate/
017812	Delaware Lender License	Office of the State Bank Commissioner	302-7394235	http://banking.delaware.gov/
MLB1124061	District of Columbia Mortgage Dual Authority License	Dept. of Ins., Sec. and Banking Bureau	202-727-8000	http://disb.dc.gov/
MLD1040	Florida Mortgage Lender License	Office of Financial Regulation	850-410-9895	http://www.flofr.com/
40605	Georgia Mortgage Lender License	Dept. of Banking and Finance	770-986-1633	http://dbf.georgia.gov/
MB.6761019	Illinois Residential Mortgage License	Dept. of Fin. & Prof. Regulation	800-532-8785	http://www.idfpr.com/
23274	Indiana-DFI First Lien Mortgage Lending License	Dept. of Fin. Inst.	317-232-3955	http://www.in.gov/dfi/
23275	Indiana-DFI Subordinate Lien Mortgage Lending License	Dept. of Fin. Inst.	317-232-3955	http://www.in.gov/dfi/
MC327236	Kentucky Mortgage Company License	Dept. of Fin. Inst.	800-223-2579	http://www.kfi.ky.gov/
	Louisiana Residential Mortgage Lending License	Office of Fin. Inst. – Non-Depository	225-9254660	http://www.ofi.state.la.us/
21042	Maryland Mortgage Lender License	Office of the Comm. of Fin. Reg.	888-784-0136	http://www.dllr.state.md.us/finance/
1124061	Mississippi Mortgage Lender License	Dept. of Banking & Con. Finance	800-844-2499	http://www.dbcf.state.ms.us/
	New Jersey Residential Mortgage Lender License	Dept. of Banking & Insurance	609-292-7272	http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/index.html
L-159832	North Carolina Mortgage Lender License	Commissioner of Banks	919-733-3016	http://www.nccob.gov/public/
MB.804155.000	Ohio Mortgage Broker Act Certificate of Registration	Division of Financial Inst.	614-728-8400	http://www.com.ohio.gov/fiin/
SM.501881.000	Ohio Mortgage Loan Act Certificate of Registration	Division of Financial Inst.	614-728-8400	http://www.com.ohio.gov/fiin/
44758	Pennsylvania Mortgage Lender License	Dept. of Banking & Sec.	717-787-2665	http://www.dobs.pa.gov/
MLS - 1124061	South Carolina-BFI Mortgage Lender / Servicer License	Board of Fin. Inst.	803-734-2020	http://consumerfinance.sc.gov/

123131	Tennessee Mortgage License	Dept. of Fin. Inst.	615-741-2236	http://www.tennessee.gov/tdfi/
	Texas - SML Mortgage Banker Registration	Dept. of Savings & Mort. Lending	877-276-5550	http://www.sml.texas.gov/
MC-5805	Virginia Broker License	Bureau of Fin. Inst.	804-371-9657	www.scc.virginia.gov/bfi/index.aspx
MC-5805	Virginia Lender License	Bureau of Fin. Inst.	804-371-9657	www.scc.virginia.gov/bfi/index.aspx
ML-33376	West Virginia Mortgage Lender License	Division of Fin. Inst.	304-558-2294	www.dfi.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Texas Complaint/Recovery Fund Notice:

"CONSUMERS WISHING TO FILE A COMPLAINT AGAINST A MORTGAGE BANKER OR A LICENSED MORTGAGE BANKER RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE LOAN ORIGINATOR SHOULD COMPLETE AND SEND A COMPLAINT FORM TO THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF SAVINGS AND MORTGAGE LENDING, 2601 NORTH LAMAR, SUITE 201, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78705. COMPLAINT FORMS AND INSTRUCTIONS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DEPARTMENT'S WEBSITE AT WWW.SML.TEXAS.GOV. A TOLL-FREE CONSUMER HOTLINE IS AVAILABLE AT 1-877-276-5550.

THE DEPARTMENT MAINTAINS A RECOVERY FUND TO MAKE PAYMENTS OF CERTAIN ACTUAL OUT OF POCKET DAMAGES SUSTAINED BY BORROWERS CAUSED BY ACTS OF LICENSED RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE LOAN ORIGINATORS. A WRITTEN APPLICATION FOR REIMBURSEMENT FROM THE RECOVERY FUND MUST BE FILED WITH AND INVESTIGATED BY THE DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF A CLAIM. FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT THE RECOVERY FUND, PLEASE CONSULT THE DEPARTMENT'S WEBSITE AT WWW.SML.TEXAS.GOV."